DEPARTMENT of PUBLIC WORKS

PETE HEIMEBIGMER Director
Fublic Works/RoadTransportation 707 Nevada Street, Suite 4
Susanville, CA 36130

‘W 330) 2 31-8288
FuX: (330) 251-2673

February 1, 2026
TO: Board of Supervisors
Agenda Date: February 10, 2026
FROM: Public Works
SUBJECT:  Authorize a Road Equipment Operator to attend Jiffy’s Truck School

RECOMMENDATION: That the Board of Supervisors authorize a Road Equipment
Operator to attend Jiffy’s Truck School in Redding.

DISCUSSION: The Road Division is in need of commercial drivers. This school provides
the required training to the Road Equipment Operator to obtain a commercial driver’s
license. A condition of employment for this position is to obtain and maintain a CDL
throughout their employment.

ALTERNATIVE: Not Approve.

FINANCIAL IMPACT: Authorize a Not to Exceed amount for training, travel, lodging,
per-diem in the amount of $4,500. Funding is available in the Road Budget 122-1221.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: None
bz K
DEPARTMENT APPROVAL: f
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